



JASON HALL

Jason works to bolster the performance of organizations by developing solutions that integrate people, place and process. His experience encompasses a broad range of project types and sizes, bringing unique expertise to his clients. Regardless of scale, all of Jason's projects begin with careful planning and a focus on storytelling in space. He collaborates with clients and consultants to create thoughtful, compelling interior spaces.

Experience

Gensler, Chicago, IL, & Minneapolis, MN, 2004-2013

Perkins & Will, Chicago, IL, 2002-2004

Valerio Dewalt Train, Chicago, IL, 1996-2002

Education

Master of Architecture, University of Michigan, 1995

Bachelor of Science in Architecture,
Georgia Institute of Technology, 1993

Select Project Experience

*Project completed prior to Charlie Greene Studio.

Brand Consulting

Allsteel brand and creative direction consultation

Universal Fibers brand refresh campaign*

Unbranded Designs brand definition and creative direction

Gunlocke Credentials photography art direction

Creative Media / Tech

Size (sf)

Built In Chicago, Chicago, IL	3,000
CAHG, Chicago, IL*	19,000
Catapult, Chicago, IL	10,000
Celtic Chicago Inc., Niles, IL	8,500
Cool Savings / Q Interactive, Chicago, IL*	20,000
Context Media, Chicago, IL	32,000
Context Media 35th floor Expansion, Chicago, IL	32,000
Context Media, New York, NY	18,000
Context Media, New York, NY	6,000
Energy BBDO, Chicago, IL*	51,000
Fallon Worldwide, Minneapolis, MN*	60,000
Lipman Hearne, Chicago, IL*	10,000
Olson, Minneapolis, MN*	150,000
OMD, Chicago, IL*	50,000
Outsell, Minneapolis, MN*	18,500
Power Reviews, London, England	500
Power Reviews, San Francisco, CA	5,200
Power Reviews, Chicago, IL	20,000
Power Reviews, Chicago, IL	40,000
Resolution Media, Chicago, IL*	14,000

JASON HALL

Creative Media / Tech	Size (sf)	Professional Services Firms	Size (sf)
Sapient, Chicago, IL*	20,000	Connelly Sheehan Moran, Chicago, IL*	9,700
Signal, Chicago, IL	25,000	Lawton and Cates, Madison, WI*	9,500
SMG Directory Marketing, Chicago, IL*	11,000	Marshall Gerstain & Borun, LLP, Chicago, IL*	70,000
TPN, Chicago, IL*	15,000	Melli Walker Pease and Ruhly, SC, Madison, WI*	10,000
Viewpoints, Chicago, IL*	13,000	Seyfarth Shaw, LLP, Chicago, IL*	330,000
Viewpoints, Chicago, IL*	8,000	Jackson Lewis, Chicago, IL*	20,000
Wavetable, Chicago, IL	5,000	Spencer Stuart*	
Wieden + Kennedy, Minneapolis, MN*	6,000	Headquarters, Chicago, IL	100,000
WPP Co-location, Detroit, MI*	300,000	Stamford, CT	20,000
		Dubai, UAE	5,000
		Mexico City, Mexico	5,000
		Singapore	10,000
		Sao Paulo, Brazil	10,000
		Beijing, China	5,000
		Summit Trail Advisors	
		Chicago, IL	3,000
		New York, NY	3,100
		San Francisco, CA	3,000
Education & Culture	Size (sf)	Retail	Size (sf)
Cristo Rey Jesuit High School, Chicago, IL*	25,000	Cole Haan Flagship, Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL*	10,000
Lake Forest Country Day School, Lake Forest, IL*	45,000	Cole Haan Flagship, Rockefeller Center, New York, NY*	7,500
Parker High School, Howell, MI*	300,000	Cole Haan Regional Store*	
Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity, Minneapolis, MN*	50,000	Arlington, VA	3,000
University of Chicago, President's Suite, Chicago, IL*	2,000	Bal Harbor, ME	3,000
US Federal Courthouse, Los Angeles, CA*	1,000,000	Boca Raton, FL	3,000
		Columbus, OH	3,000
		Costa Mesa, CA	2,500
		Durham, NC	3,000
		East Hampton, NY	2,500
		Edina, MN	3,000
		Los Angeles, CA	3,400
		St. Louis, MO	3,200
		Tampa, FL	3,000
		White Plains, NY	600
		World Trade Center, New York, NY	3,000
		Fletcher Jones Mercedes Benz, Chicago, IL*	80,000
		Kovet Boutique, Northbrook, IL	1,100
		Lexus of Lehigh Valley, Allentown, PA*	10,000
Mixed Use & Entertainment	Size (sf)		
Center on Addison, Chicago, IL (senior community center)	12,000		
Center on Halsted, Chicago, IL* (community center)	155,000		
Product Design			
OFS Zure Chair*			
Momentum Black and White Collection*			

JASON HALL

Showrooms / Exhibition	Size (sf)	Workplace	Size (sf)
2004 Haworth Showroom, Chicago, IL*	28,000	3Com Regional Headquarters, Rolling Meadows, IL*	512,000
2004 J&J/Invision Showroom, Chicago, IL*	3,000	550 Bond, Lincolnshire, IL*	20,000
2007 J&J/Invision Showroom, Chicago, IL*	3,000	Allsteel Headquarters, Muscatine, IA*	150,000
2007 Momentum Group Showroom, Chicago, IL*	900	American Red Cross of Greater Chicago, IL*	60,000
2008 Geiger Showroom, Chicago, IL*	5,000	Geiger Headquarters, Atlanta, GA	20,000
2009 Geiger Showroom, Chicago, IL*	5,000	Genetics Computer Group, Madison, WI*	10,000
2012 Allsteel Showroom, Chicago, IL*	12,000	Greeley and Hansen, Chicago, IL*	20,000
2013 Allsteel Showroom, Chicago, IL*	12,000	Interior Investments, Naperville, IL	3,500
2016 Allsteel Showroom, Chicago, IL*	12,000	Johnson Controls Exec. Bldg. Renovation, Glendale, WI*50,000	
2013 Gunlocke Showroom, Chicago, IL*	3,000	Reyes Holdings, Rosemont, IL*	100,000
NBC Broadcast Booth, 1996 Democratic National Convention, Chicago, IL*	1,000	Shelbourne Development, Chicago, IL*	6,000
Herman Miller Showroom, New York, NY	18,000	Valerio Dewalt Train Associates, Chicago, IL*	13,000
2016 Allsteel Showroom, Chicago, IL	12,000	Workplace Resource, Denver, CO	2,500
		Interior Investments, Chicago, IL*	3,500

JASON HALL

Awards & Publications

2001 Solutia DOC Award, Cole Haan Chicago

2003 Solutia DOC Award, J&J/Invision Showroom

2004 IIDA Project of the Year, Haworth Chicago

2004 ASID Illinois Excellence in Green Design, Haworth Chicago

2004 IIDA "Contract" Best of Show and Best Large Showroom, Haworth Chicago

2005 AIA Chicago Design Excellence Award, Haworth Chicago

2007 IIDA Design Competition Winner, Seyfarth Shaw

2008 Interior Design Best of Year Award of Merit, WPP Group/Team Detroit

2009 IIDA Minneapolis Best Large Commercial, Fallon

2009 IIDA Minneapolis Best of Show, Fallon

2009 Minneapolis Business Journal Best in Real Estate Awards, Fallon

"High Concept" Architecture MN, Sept/Oct 2012

"Design at Work", Architect's Newspaper, Sept 2012

"Starting With a Blank Slate", Finance & Commerce, Nov 2012

"Olson", Contract Magazine, June 2014

"Take the 'Hero's Journey' in Context Media's Office," Chicago Tribune Blue Sky Office Tours, June 2015

"New in Town", NS Modern Luxury, July 2015

"Show Them What You Love," Modern In Denver, September 2015

"4 Experts Share What's Hot—and What's Not—for Tech Office Trends," Built In Chicago, November 2015